



March Meeting

3/13/2019

# AGENDA

1. Announcements
2. Esri Update
3. Facilitated Discussion
4. Open Discussion

\*\*\*\* Please mute phones!! \*\*\*\*

# ANNOUNCEMENTS

- GeoNet Roads and Highways Website

# Esri Updates

Nathan Easley

# Facilitated Discussion

## Temporality

- How would the community like temporality to work?
- How would non-linear temporality be supported?
- What are possible work arounds currently available by esri or other DOTs?

# Facilitated Discussion

## Geocoding

- Who is using a route/referent geocoder currently?
- What is the business need for a geocoder?
- What kind of workflows would use the geocoder?

# Facilitated Discussion

## Event Edits in ArcGIS Pro

- How can the event editing workflow be streamlined?
- What event edit functionality would you like added in Pro?
- Event editing without attribute set rules (allow for breaks without starting over)

# Open Discussion

RHUG Community



# Upcoming Meetings / Contacts

Wednesday, April 10, 2019

## Contact Info:

Erin Lesh [ealesh@ncdot.gov](mailto:ealesh@ncdot.gov)

Patrick Whiteford [pwhiteford@azdot.gov](mailto:pwhiteford@azdot.gov)



# **Product Team Update (RHUG meeting 3/13/19)**

**Nathan Easley, Product Manager**

## Capabilities currently under development

- **Multi-field (concatenated) Route ID support in ArcGIS Pro**
  - **Edit activities UI**
  - **Cartographic Realignment**

## Support Incidents/Defects

- **BUG-000120670** – Reassigning a portion of one gapped route to another gapped route shows incorrect calibration point values (fixed for 10.7)

## Other Announcements

- **Roads and Highways 10.7 will be available March 21<sup>st</sup> to the user community (March 14<sup>th</sup> for business partners)**
- **10.7 Issues addressed (link will change to 10.7 once released)**  
**<https://support.esri.com/en/Products/Desktop/industry-focused-extensions/esri-roads-and-highways/10-6-1#downloads?id=7690>**



esri

THE  
SCIENCE  
OF  
WHERE